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Proud of our past. E\zrjife) for our future.

Mr Kelvin Ryan Please Contact: Sarah Papaleo
Digital Media Centre Officer Tel No: 07799131864
Barnsley My Ref: 4/20/2272/0F1
S70 2JW Date: 18 February 2021

Dear Mr Ryan,

APPLICATION FOR NON-MATERIAL AMENDMENT TO PLANNING PERMISSION 4/20/2272/0F1
LAND TO WEST OF MEADOW ROAD AT JUNCTION WITH ULDALE ROAD, MIREHOUSE, WHITEHAVEN

| refer to your application for the above received on 16™ February 2021.
The following proposed amendments are considered to be acceptable:
- The amended position of plots 1-8.
These amendments are approved in accordance with the plans detailed below:
- Site Block Plan, scale 1:500, drawing number H51-1027-003B, received 28th January 2021;
- Boundary Treatment Plan, scale 1:500, drawing number H51-1027-002B, received 28th
January 2021;
- Planning Layout, scale 1:500, drawing number H51-1027-001B, received 28th January 2021,
- Setting Out Layout, scale 1:500, drawing number H51-1027-007A, received 28th January
2021;
- Materials Layout, scale 1:500, drawing number H51-1027-005B, received 28th January 2021,
- Storey Heights Plan, scale 1:500, drawing number H51-1027-004B, received 28th January
2021.

| suggest this is attached to the existing Notice of Grant of Planning Permission for safekeeping.

Please note that approval under any other legislation, including Building Regulations consent, is not
granted by this letter and should be subject of a separate approval.

If you have any queries, please contact the officer on the above number.

Yours sincerely
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Chief Executive
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